
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Richard Jeffrey 
19 August 2010 10:52 
Steven Bell; 'David_Mackay' 

Subject: FW: Project Carlisle - Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal- STRICTLY PRIVATE AND 
CONFIDENTIAL 

Attachments: Project Carlisle GMP Proposal BSC 20100729_REDUCED.zip 

Marshall has formally requested this under the operating agreement. 

R 

-----Original Message----­
From: Richard Jeffrey 
Sent: 19 August 2010 10:52 
To: 'Marshall Poulton' 
Cc: Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan 
Subject: FW: Project Carlisle - Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal- STRICTLY PRIVATE AND 
CONFIDENTIAL 

Marshall, thanks for your note of 18/08/10. 

Please see attached a copy of the proposal from BSC. 

Please circulate this on a strictly need to know basis. 

Any questions please get in touch 

-----Original Message----­
From: Steven Bell 
Sent: 30 July 2010 06:54 
To: Anthony Rush; Susan Clark; Richard Jeffrey 
Subject: FW: Project Carlisle - Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal 

FYI 

Steven Bell 
Edinburgh Tram Project Director 

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone. 

Original Message-----
From: Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk <Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk> 
Sent: 29 July 2010 21:48 
To: Steven Bell <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk> 
Cc: Julie Smith <Julie.Smith@tie.ltd.uk>; Hazel Kennedy <Hazel.Kennedy@tie.ltd.uk>; 
Edward.Kitzman@civil.bilfinger.co.uk <Edward.Kitzman@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>; 
Chey.Pajarito@civil.bilfinger.co.uk <Chey.Pajarito@civil.bilfinger.co.uk> 
Subject: Project Carlisle - Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal 

Steven, 

Please see attached summary of letter 25.1.201/EKi/6338 relating to the above. I confirm 
these documents will be hand delivered to Hazel Kennedy today along with the Guaranteed 
Maximum Price Proposal CD's. 

(See attached file: Project Carlisle GMP Proposal BSC 20100729_REDUCED.zip) 
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Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Web: 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

er.co.uk 

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman) Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, 
Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. Any 
unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information 
contained herein is prohibited. 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this 
email in error please notify the system manager. 

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms 
that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of 
computer viruses. 

www.bilfinger.co.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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